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From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 1:48:00 PM
To: Jm McMahon

Subject: RE: Pace Global price forecasts detail ?
I mportance: Normal

Will you send this info to me so | can forward?

From: Jim McMahon [mailto:Jim.McMahon@paceglobal.com]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 5:21 PM

To: Eric M. Robeson

Subject: RE: Pace Global price forecasts detail?

& PACE

GCLOBAI

No problem

Jim McMahon

Vice President
Fairfax, VA USA
Phone: 703.818.9100
Direct: 703.539.1155
Mobile: 603.591.5898

Jim.McMahon@paceglobal.com

website
Setting the Pace in energy since 1976

From: Eric M. Robeson [mailto:Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 6:09 PM

To: Jim McMahon

Subject: FW: Pace Global price forecasts detail?

Would you have your team respond to this request?

Thanks
Eric

From: Mike Thompson
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 4:56 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson


mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ERICROBESON
mailto:Jim.McMahon@paceglobal.com

Cc: Bill Blackburn; Mark Hite; Travis Siewert
Subject: Pace Global price forecasts detail?

Eric,

After discussions with Bill and Mark for purposes of 15-yr modeling inputs; would you be able to inquire
with Pace Global if they could provide electronically their:

Power market forecasted pricing hourly, on-peak and off-peak, 2012 through 20267?
ILB (WKy) coal forecasted pricing by month 2012 through 2026 (in $/mmBTU)?
Henry Hub natural gas forecasted pricing by month 2012 through 2026 (in S/mmBTU)?

CSAPR allowances forecasted pricing by month 2012 through 2026 (SO2, annual NOx, and
seasonal NOx)?

This would greatly facilitate modeling efforts.
If you have any questions please let me know?

Thanks,
Mike T.

(270)577-2271 cell



